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I, Marjorie W. Enmons, Secretary of the Fede r
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on.Pc
1.985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-I to t
the followings actions in MUR 2064:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement-
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed December 17, 1985.

2. Approve the letter to the Respondents
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed December 17, 1985.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Josefiak dissented.

Attest:

Dat Marjorie W. Emons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues.,Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed.,Deadline for vote: Fri.,
12-17-85, 2:41
12-18-85, 11:00
12-2o-e5, 11:00

Date
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~u Dcah 24* lO~,the CMISSIn4 Oallatin t*"jL jjj 4(16 4 4
'a 3ted 34 .3a)4 of t t*.

AccoirdiZ y . th e, M2e, a been closed S th 0, it
will biame a a pert ofth *o erOvtat
derived Incntn wiha", conciliat ion tIn
public Witbout the written--omsent of the Vso e t
Co isimon. Sbould yoU wish any sub informtion to e prt
of the public record, please adise as in writing.

nclosed you Will find a fully eecuted Copy of "finatl
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles no Steote

By$ Kenneth A* s
As oCiate General Counsel

anclosure
Conciliation Agreement



4 .qres was the attec bW cvr letter and a check for the

c vii onlty of Three Nundred and ?ifty Dollars ($350.00).

SThe Office of General Counsel recoanenda that the Coimission

4ept the Conciliation Agreement, approve the attached letter to

*e ispoedenltS and close the file.

Charles s. Steele

BY Associate General Counsel

Attachments
conciliation Agreement
Cover Letter
Check for Civil Penalty
Letter to Respondents
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" the CO Iss1on"), pursuant to Information ascertained in the T4

caryIfg out Its supervisory responsibilities. The Cinissio 00"~

believe that the Al Swift for Congress Committee and Betty Bagloy, s

treasurer (hereinafter "Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. S. 432 (b) (P 2 a"

U.S.C. 8.432 (h), as Implemented by U1 C.F.R. S. 103.3(a).

3(3, TNUIZZORE, the Cosasion and Respondents, prior to a fldIng: of

probable cause to believe, having duly entered into conciliation pursuent to2

U.S.C. S. 437g(a) (4) (A) () do hereby agree as follows:
r

I. The Commisson has jurisdiction over the Respondents and the subject

mtter of this proceedings, and this agreement has the effect of an t

entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. So 437g(a) (4) (s,) (i)o

" 11. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate that no

action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the Comision.
0

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. The Al Swift for Congress Comittee is the principal campain

comittee of the Hon. Allan Byron Swift. Betty Bagley Is the treasurer of that

committee.

B. On Hay 17, 1985, a Final Audit Report of the Al Swift for Congress

Committee indicated that the Committee had not timely received and deposited a

series of contribution checks. A sampling of 45 contribution checks disclosed

that 19 checks, or 42Z of the sample, were deposited between 26 and 103 days

after the date of the check.
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Do 2 S.C 8.... M .. .. to part, .tt .el a-- 0 b

a polltiCal comifttee ist be6"411eit" in d.ntdacmse

103.3(a) states that All deposits sBU be made *thin 10 dayrs * -,h.

receipt.0

3. The Respondents contend that becamuse the Swift Caimtdo isidhe

dates on its contributors' checks as the dates the coittee I ted: ,the

checks, the Comittee Is unable to deonstrate whether It copidwith -tbe)

provision of 2 U.S.C. S. 432(b) (1) and 2 U.S.C. S. 432(h). - iul me 11

CJF.R. 103.3(a).

V. Respondents violated 2 U.s.c. S. 432(b) (1) by failing to forward

contributions to the treasurer within 10 days of their receipt and 11 CJ.R,.

103.3(a)s by falling to deposit contributions checks within 10 days of their

receipt.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the treasurer of the United

States In the amount of Three Hundred Fifty Dollars ($350.00)tpursuant to 2

U.S.C.S. 437g (a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents will institute procedures to ensure that all contributions

are received by the Comittee, and all deposits are made by the treasurer, In a

timely manner.

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any activity which is

In violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C.

S. 431, et sec.
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.hs t shall bo a78 of)theih tt a isu act* of, " t

es c t thesae a b e0s111111.Mhas

R..

10 11oa shall have hlsobee siot"y (30) uts vei

ac- tonfo ecausm .t ecisto ates Y Iith aor for t the

utataed it this a greemen t ad to so not t the AN th ui

h0 arte on tsionte n re st of, anyone filing a teeint ps4 , t

a e437g (a) (1) cncernigt the tters at Issue herein or on its oft ofethe

review compliance with this i n t. If the Cameission believes that dh

agenmmt or any requirement thereof has been violated It nay istItute a 4GVD

action for relief In the United States District Court for the D trico

A Colmbia*

1110 This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire areetbteu

the parties on the uatters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or
a

agreement, either written or oral, made by either party or by agents of either

party, that is not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE CSODSSIONS

Dat

BY: et_ 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __as_ _

Kenneth A. Gross Date

Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENS:

Al Swift for Congress Coimittee Date

Betty Bagley, as treasurer
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is Marjorie V. amnons, secretary of the riedeta
Blection Comission, do hereby certify that on N

1905, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to ta..

the following actions in MIR 2064:

1. Enter into pre-probable cause conciliatio.
with the Respondents.

2. Approve the conciliation agreement and
letter attached to the General Counsel's
Report circulated to the Commission on
NOvember 26, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, ,d

and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

J2~L~ 1
DeMarjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Mon.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues.,
Deadline for vote: Fri.,

11-25-85,
11-26-85,
11-29-85,

3:16
4:00
4:00

5~*g P~L -~

Date
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conciliation agreement a

Charle MrStel

Assoiat neal Counse

ConcIion Agreement *MLr 9 198 n 1t
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Al swift a oges oil4
etty aZy as rer1

Dear Hr. Pettus:

On October l 1985, the Commieion found reason to b6t*ve
that the Al Swift for Congress Committee and Betty B;'ey, s its
treasurer, violated 2 U.s.C. S 432(b) and 2 U.,VC. S' 432(bi asIWilmted by 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a), of the feoeral lctlan
CamPaign Act of 1971, as amended. At you r request, the
Comission determined on , 1985, to enter intonegotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation age t
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding Of probable Cnuse
to believe.

Enclosed in a conciliation agreement that the Commison has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree vith the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please have the Comittee
Treasurer sign and return it, along with the civil penalty, to
the Commission. In light of the fact that conciliation
negotiations, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe,
are limited to a maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this
notification as soon as possible. If you have any questions or
suggestions for changes in the agreement, or if you wish to
arrange a meeting in connection with a mutually satisfactory
conciliation agreement, please contact Craig H. Rngle, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreement

Ile-

FROERAL ELECTION COMMISSION.
WAtW4"0TO .C. *0
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Watter of.t

This matter was initiated by the Federal Blection Commission -

(hereinafter *the Commission') pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervispy

responsibilities.

On May 17, 1985, the Reports Analysis Division referred a

Final Audit Report of the Al Swift for Congress Committee.

(hereinafter 'Swif t Committee') to the Offie of General C1:111
:10

The audit report indicated the the Swift Comittee had not timoly

received and deposited a series of contributor checks. An audit

sampling of 45 contributor checks revealed that 19 checks, or 421

of the sample, were deposited between 26 and 103 days after the

date of the check.

On October 1, 1985, the Commission determined there was

reason to believe that the Swift Committee and Betty Bagley, as

its treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(b)(1) and 11 C.F.R.

S 103.3(a), which implements 2 U.S.C. S 432(h). On October 22,

1985, the Swift Committee requested the Commission enter into

conciliation negotiations in settlement of this matter.

I. LWAL ANLYSZS

According to information contained in the audit report, the

Swift Comittee deposited 19 contributor checks between 26 and
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1*)03 y after~ th& afte of th e ce The 1ft, oItt

Attriuted thi i to the Coatt +tilret r

cheks- to the' tte~wr with-in 10 d4ya of, ocIpt 1 to#

u ae of the 10 ay t€- mnt for4

ab.. k., 'ind the Co"itteo's failure to keep adequate r

when checks: were received.

Because the audit report and the statements of the Swift,

Comittee indicated both a delayed-receipt and delayed-dep"oe% :.,

problem, the Commission found reason to believe that the Svi+  -

Comittee and Betty Bagley, as its treasurer, violated 2 'Al,

5 432(b)(1) by failing to forward contributions to the treasurer

p within 10 days of their receipt by the Committee, and 2 u...

I" S 432(h), as implemented by 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a), by failing to
0 deposit contribution checks within 10 days of the treasurer's

receipt.

11. DSC I(O O' CUC]LIATOI AG r MID CVLJ~r.
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Mr. John Warren NAcGarry c..
Chairman : +
Federal Elections CosrUission ..,.
1325 K Street u;g ~
Washington, D.C. 20463- c

RE: MUR 2064 ., _++

Dear Chairman MoGarry: • V -"C

[ I have received your letter of October 9, 1985, *ith its
enclosures. Congressman Swift has been fully info~me of its+
contents and has instructe4 that we respond propty t res0Zve
this issue. To that end, the Congressman ' s Admnitrative Assis-
tant, Drew Pettus, has contacted George Demougeot of your staff
to discuss and fully understand the Cominssion's procedure. It
is our desire to cooperate fully with the Commission.

First of all, we find that the General Counsel's "Factual
L and Legal Analysis" accurately describes the problems that our

D Committee has encountered in attempting to meet the requirements
of the FECA. While our actions were clearly inconsistent with

~the law, they were entirely unintentional. A significant number
of our apparent failures to deposit checks in a timely manner

+( " resulted from contributors having held checks for significant
O periods of time before forwarding them to us. Because, as noted

in the General Counsel's analysis, we had no procedure in place
o at the time to record dates upon which checks were actually re-

ceived by us, we now have no way of demonstrating compliance with
the law. While we know that there were instances in which checks
were inadvertently held by us past the time when they should have
been deposited, many of the checks cited were deposited in a timely
fashion; but our bookkeeping system at the time was inadequate for
us to be able to now demonstrate that compliance.

At this point I would like to note that we have since estab-
lished an extensive procedure that will avoid these problems. We
have sent a copy of this procedure to the Commission. It is worth
noting that we have recently received checks that the presentors
have held for an extended period of time, but with our new procedure
can demonstrate the date on which they were actually delivered to
us. This will prevent any recurrence of this problem.

A copy of our report is filed with the Feder Commiseon and is avaleble for purcme from the Federal Election Commim-on. Wasno.lo. D.C. 2043.
Authoried by the Al Swift for Congrm Comm e. Oety Saty. Truurer.



''1ohn W~rren, McGarry

-It is my understanding that t.e pxt formal step to,

for us tOrequest a pWoeuZe which you call "Pr6-Pr
~Odcil ation." I t Is fute yu~ttnig ttufl

~is ."quest the COtmission wiil prose a settlement
discuss with the Counission's representatives with anresolving the matter within 30 days.

I trust that this is an accurate summation of the pz
We are certainly agreeable to it.

Therefore, I would formally request a Pre-Probable Ca
ciliation and would designate Drew D. Pettus as Counsel.
enclosed the "Designation of Counsel" form with the approp
information.

irthavle

In conclusion, I would like to say that while we, of
regret past mistakes, your staff has been extremely helpful
in understanding the steps that needed to be taken to correc
procedures. New procedures are, as a result, in place and w
and we feel secure in the knowledge that such inadvertent vi
will not recur.

Sincerely,

BB/Mh

Enclosure

cc Congressman Swift
Drew Pettus

055
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TELEPEOME:

k~~02 Logq~h BOB

Uo HOtse Of Representatives

Washingtan, D.C. 20515

(202) 225-2605
i i i i IM I

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications,and othox

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf beifre

the Commission.

October 18, 1985
Date

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Betty Bagley, Treasurer

Al Swift for Congress Committee

P.O. Box 941

Everett, WA 98206

(206) 659-4722

(206) 252-2126

lignaturer del-RIC
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chair a
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PDAL ~i, MO COMMS$ION

RDagley, Treasurer
uitfor Congress G'osittee

Box 941
Ott, WA 98206

RN: HUR 2064

Dear 14s, Dagley:

On October 1.,. 19*5, the Federal Blection CommissiOn
determined that thereis reason to belev th .,ift fr
Congress Committee and Betty Bagley, as treasurerot iolatod
2 U.S.C. S 432(b) (1) 4nd 11 CO.P.A S 103.3(a), whic h Amp, -nts

p 2 U.S.C. S 432(h). The General Counsel's factual. and 90egal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's f ' ndi" . is

%0 attached for your isftuation.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the comittee. You my
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

En) relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your

o receipt of this letter. .1
9 a

In the absence of any additional information which
C demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
%0 cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed rwith

conciliation.co

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Off-ce of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pro-probable cause conciliation after briefs on
probable cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be
entertained.



-.. 2 e -A

Requests for extensions of time ii1 notbgranted. Requests must be -made in Iting at I'jprior to the due date of the response and
must be demonstrated. Zn addition, the 0f03 
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 d g4

It you intend to be repre* etqdY Ounsel,,,n this': &please advise the Commission 0 04letiIng the enol0ed t*istating the name, address and telephone number of such cowe,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communiations from the Commision.

The investigation nov being conducted viii be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(8) and 437g(a)(12)(A),unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish theinvestigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief descriptionof the Commission's procedures for handling possible violationsof the Act. If you have any questions, please contact George
O Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-

4000.
coi

John Warren McGarry
Chairman0

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Congressman Al Swift
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STAFF NUNDIR(S t: If .O*

George moaim
Al S ift for Congress Committee
and Bett Baey as treasurer

SWUARYOFALD TOU
The Final Audit Report on the Al Swift for Congre:s

comittee ("Swift Committeem) indicates that the Swift-Cu~ittee

has not timely deposited checks received from contributors. A

sampling of 45 contributor checks disclosed that 19 checks, or

42% of the sample, were deposited between 26 and 103 days after

if1 the date of the check.

o FACTUAL AND LGAL ANAL SIS

q. 2 U.S.C. S 432(b)(1) states that every person who receives a

contribution for an authorized political committee shall, no

later than 10 days after receiving such contribution, forward to
the treasurer such contribution, and if the amount of the

contribution is in excess of $50 the name and address of the

person making the contribution and the date of receipt.

2 U.S.C. S 432(h) states, in part, that all receipts

received by a political committee must be deposited in designated

accounts. 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a) states that all deposits shall be

made within 10 days of the treasurer's receipt.
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u ~*pOnS* to the Interim Audit report. f indigs*t-A
depositing of contributor checks, the, Swift Comit 4et.e

,xplanations First, the.trasurer tare 4:that h -V .
Of the ten day reqirentordpiig contributions.

he treasurer contended that in some instances PAC contributi
ere reported received as of the date written on the checks..-

in hfct the check had been held until a personal presentation
could- be made by the PAC representative to the candidate or other.

committee representative. The treasurer also stated that the
041 Committee kept no records of when the presentations were made.

60 The treasurer noted, however, that new procedures have been
%0 implemented to avoid a recurrence of these problems. See

Attachment I at pp. 8&9.

In this matter, the Swift Committee reported the receipt of
19 contributions on specific dates. According to the information

0r contained in the audit report, these contributions were deposited

CD3 between 26 and 103 days after the date of the check. The
%) Committee's response confirms that some of the contributions it
CO received were not handled with the care necessary to ensure

transmittal to the treasurer and deposit in a timely manner.

In response to the Commission's Interim Audit Report, the
Swift Committee provided documentation of its view of the

problems it has encountered in meeting the requirements of the
FECA. One of the committee's internal communications submitted
to the Commission made the following explanation for these

problems:



?ere W% aresevera reasons we have not always

depoitj, (1) W here in D.C." have no ottn te
to 06b treasur er quickly enoughl (2) -vo#lu ter
other campign workers who haVe received ontrIbut
for local '91 4-* toer and t e ento e not,
checke to thec treasurer] quickl enoughi (3) (thetreasure0 1 has soetiAes not deposited checks qui klyenovxh, even after she received theml and (4) we cannot
demon trate our compliance, since we have only been
recording the dates of the checks themselves, which is not a
reliable guide since some contributors hold on to them
before presenting then to us...* (Attachment I at p.11.)

Consistent with these factual representations of the Swift

Committee the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe that the Swift Committee and

oBetty Bagley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(b)(1) by
failing to forward contributions and the date of their receipt to

r the treasurer within 10 days. The Office of General Counsel also
o recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Swift Committee and Betty Bagley, as treasurer, violated 11

C.F.R. 5 103.3(a), which implements 2 U.S.C. S 432(h), by

failing to deposit contribution checks within 10 days of the

o) treasurer's receipt.
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i00*fttA~ for ttamurser 2

CERT37MCATON

i, Marjorie W. bmons, recording secrearyfrt

?ederal Election Cosmission executive session of October 1

19R050 do hereby certify that the Commission took the.--,

following actions in XR 2064:

1. Decddb vote of 4-1 to find reason
to belieVe-that the XT Swift for Congress
Commttee and Betty Bagley, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(b)(l)o.

U)
Commissioners Aikens Josefiak, McDonald,,
and McGarry voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Elliott dissented.
Comuissioner Harris was not present.

2. Decided by a vote-of 5-0 to find reason to
beieve that the Al Swift for Congress.

Go Ccimittee and Betty Bagley, as treasurer,
violated 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a), which
implements 2 U9.S.C. S 432 (h).

Commissioners.Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Harris was
not present.

(continued)



tiotfon Cosmisconie fox MUR 2064
*, 1985,

Decided by a vote of 5-0 to direct t
Office of General Counsel to send th
appropriate letter and factual and
analysis.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josel
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmat
for this decision; Couuissioner Haz
was not present.

Attest:

to0 1

October 1, 1985

S Marjorie , "C lon
secretary of the 0 0-1'',o

Date



t ,. Al BSvift for Congress.T5tty 3agley, as traS

... 2 U.S .C. S43i

i *S RPRTS ClUCiKED: Commttee Reports and Sevtii!a*!

NU~s cited in report ' i ii
SGENCIES CECD: None GZ

0i;~ ,; ft. foCnres

G~EPk~-zIIS~et Itleys as tr ...

-2_ M,' M:!i, a M A 1-1" I. 2.....

Based on information obtained in the normal course of 1 e / .

supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of .

1971, as amended (the 'Act'), the Audit Division ('AUditm)

referred this matter to the Office of General Counsel.

8S3UfR OF ALWG&T1

The Final Audit Report on the Al Swift for Congress

Committee ('Swift Committee) indicates that the Swift Committee

has not timely deposited checks received from contributors. A

sampling of 45 contributor checks disclosed that 19 checks, or

42% of the sample, were deposited between 26 and 103 days after

the date of check.

FAC'TUAL AND LUA ANIALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 432(b)(1) states that every person who receives a

contribution for an authorized political committee shall, no



t.. -thn ""after rece132)ge 0 - s" b o*1t iat-til .
t _ V;

46M .otributoeri sdit e edntriht~ton isti *x but on *ad the r~~ ~
depositaking the ontrutio e * he Swift o ie .

2e L Con. 4s3 2(h)s tesa in" sat that hl waPts

tce& ofth beny a political committe s d eposit edr in des nd,
accounts. 11 C.F.,R, 5 103.3(a) states -that all d 806! Ashall bel

m within 10 days of the treasurer's receipt. 1

In response to the Interim Audit report findings of u eL

defositing of contributor checks, the Swift Committee cted tiwo

poanations. First, the treasurer stated that she vas unatae

of the ten day requirement for depositing contributions. seod

the treasurer contended that in some Instances PAC contributions

were reported received as of the date written on the checks

tn in fact the check had been held until a personal presentation

ncould be made by the PAC representative to the candidate or other

committee representative. The treasurer also stated that the

oCommittee kept no records of when the presentations were made.

00 The treasurer noted, however, that new procedures have been

implemented to avoid a recurrence of these problems. See

Attachment I at pp. 809.

In this matter, the Swift Committee reported the receipt of

19 contributions on specific dates. According to the information

contained in the audit report, these contributions vere deposited

between 26 and 103 days after the date of the check. The

Committee's response confirms that some of the contributions it
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prob..ems' t hoS, at'rod An eeRt ug I

TWCA* Ono o f the col ttt*e's I nternal qbm

to the Cosiosion mode the following ezplknation for these

problems:

the

There are seeralweeasons we have not. t:wabeen in complianc, with. t is require ht .of s9L
deost ()w," here -in D.C. havenot gt XA9he

to [the treasurer],. quickly enougha 2) vuI ti?& *

other campaign worktrs who have received o!ntributions
-for local fund-raisers and other events ,havo - not gt.te
checks to Oktesuejq ilY eo~, $ t
treasurer) h'as 0*9t~e Lo dostdceks, q4cl
enough, even after she received theme and .(4) we not
demonstrate our compliance, since we have only
recording the dates of the checks themselves# :, -v-h is not a
reliable guide since some contributors hold ont theW
before presenting then to us...' (Attachment I at p.11.)

Consistent with these factual representations of the Swift

Committee the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe that the Swift Committee and

Betty Bagley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(b)(1) by

failing to forward contributions and the date of their receipt to

the treasurer within 10 days. The Office of General Counsel also

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Swift Committee and Betty Bagley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 432(h) and 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a) by failing to deposit

contribution checks within 10 days of the treasurer's receipt.
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1. Find reason to believe that

Comittee and Betty Bagley,

2 U.S.C. S 432(b) (1).

2. Find reason to believe that

Comittee and Betty Bagley,

5 432(h).

3. Find reason to believe that

Comittee and Betty Bagley,

S 103.3(a).

the Al Swift for Congress

as treasurer, violated

the Al Swift for Congres

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

the Al Swift for Congress

as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R.
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LECTION
.D.C. 20463

ROOM

FROM:

SUBJECT:

_TO: Robert J. COSta
Assistant Staff Director
Audit Division

John C. Surina
Staff Director

Charles N. SteeQ~
General Counse" t

Interim Audit Report on the
Al Swift for Congress Comittee

The Office of General Counsel-has reviewed the Xrterfi
Report of the Audit Division on the Al Swift for C. 8gxss a
Committee (*the Committee') and the subsequent mm 4 ated
May 17, 1985. Based upon our review, the Office of Gneral
Counsel concurs with the Audit Division's recommendation.
contained in the May 17 memorandum that the report bt *onaiderid
as a final audit report, we further concur that the aeed
report submitted by the Committee satisfies the-recatmwdation
contained in Finding II.A. Finally, with respect to the
recommendation contained in Finding 11.B., we concur that the
Committee's failure to deposit contributions in a timely manner
meets the threshold requirements for referral and therefore,
should be referred.

4,(& CU*
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AL ELECTION COM '1044 '

.0 N.D.C46.S,

THROUG3:

FROM:

CHARLES N4.
GENERAL CO

JOHN C. SU
STAFF DIRE

ROBERT J. qOSTA
ASSISTANT" STAFF DI
AUDIT DIVISIDN.

SUBJECT: RESPONZSE TO INTERIM AUDITAEPORT_ O N'
THE AL SWIFT FOR CONGRESS COM!41' tI

On may 9, 1985, the Audit Division forwarded the int~eim
audit report on the Al Swift for Congress Comsittee (t0e
Committee") to your office for analysis. On Iay 171 93,51 an
aamended disclosure report was filed by the Coimttee vhich
satisfies the recommendation contained in Finding IIAO
Misstatement of Financial Activity.

If your office concurs with the recommendation rearding
Finding II.B. which recommends referring the finding .o your
office then no additional action is necessary by the ifmmfittee at
this time. The Audit Division therefore recommends ',that the
report be considered as a final audit report and be 'eiewed by
your office appropriately. Upon your concurrence withthis
me.iorandum and receipt of the analysis on the report, Finding
LI.A. will be revised to reflect the Committee's coppliance with
the recommendation and the report will be forwarded to the
Commission as a final audit report.

If you have any questions regarding the matter, please
contact !Ray Lisi at 523-4155.
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uohnnBurm
< ~~~Staff D ire t, - <

I ," Assistant:lIl to'

:1 I . TA

At Dii ion W

s .. interim Audit Report Isl Saitff 1

iache n for your review is a cpy o t ini.dI at4Lt
repit oTbiRoe AlSwitrt for Congress Cittt " .

urstlant to the Audit Division's Loppnovea !iit i ty
Threshlolds,!, Exhibit 1, Timely Deposit o lontribions, ,s be!ing
reierr t fo your office. iegarding this ..fd. ith a.i d, ita

identified- any contribution deposited, 25 days Aitet the t of
thle chick as an error. Twenty five days eas used as a, vet to
proitd, 5 days for mailing, .10 days to forwa"rthe ke11 - h
Treasurer if received by someone other than the Tre0ail r, and 10
days for the Treasurer to make the deposit. It is, thq opinion of
the Audit staff that the Committee's April 29, 105 letter is an
official response by the Committee to the finding and no
additional information need be requested. However, If your
office feels more information is needed. the report can be revised
to request it.

If you have any questions regarding the matters in this
report please contact Ray Lisi at 523-4155.

Attachment as stated
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FEDERAL .COMMISSION
%t-k*#%NC1%-.l.C. 20~463

* INTERIM REPORT OF THE AUDIT DIVISION
SWIOF THM

AL SWIPT FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

I. Backaround

A. Overview

This report is based on an audit of the Al Swift lot
Congress Committee ("the Committee"), undertaken by the Audit
Division of the Federal Election Commission in accordance with
the Commission's audit policy to determine whether there has been
compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The audit was conductsd
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 438(b) which states, in part, that the
Commission may conduct audits and field investigations of any
political committee required to file a report under. Section 434
of this title. Prior to conducting any audit under this section#
the Commission shall perform an internal review of reports filed
by selected committees to determine if the reports filed by a
particular committee meet the threshold requirements for
substantial compliance with the Act.

The Committee registered with the Clerk of the House of
Rep.resentatives on March 23, 1978, as %he principal c ampaign
committee designated by the Honorable Allan Byron Swift. The
Committee maintains its headquarters in Everett, Washington.

The audit covered the period January 1, 1983 through
December 31, 1984. The Committee reported an opening cash
balance on January 1, 1983, of $6,141.06; total receipts for the
period of $328,968.28; total disbursements for the period of
$304,282.93 and a cash on hand balance December 31, 1984, of
$30,826.41.

This report is based on documents and working papers
supporting. each of its factual statements. They form part of the
record upon which the Commission based its decisions on the
matters in this report and were available to Commissioners and
appropriate staff for review.

B. Kev Personnel

The Treasurer of the Committee during the period of
audit was Ms. Betty Bagley.



The. audit ihcluded, such tests as vetai oPorted,*;iytI and disbursements and indiidv4 tase
iew osupporting documentationj ann

mmitt :. 6ts and obigationsI and -such other audit pr 'o
Is d m d ~e ies y under the citiustancae. owev-i l

,the contibutibn iibords p-ovidedby the Committee smet tb
r eping 2 ,.s.c. 9432(a) and 11 Col

1029) the-ecords wre not maintained in a manner whch-
612.wd te, trog for correct aggregate contributor totalis a.
pr qp er i tpsp IatiLane

S I. Audit ,indings and Recommendations

A. Misstatement of Financial Activity

Sections 434(b) (2) and (4) of Title 2 of the United
:States Code state, in part, that each report shall contain the
total amount of all receipts and disbursements for the reporting
period and the calendar year.

A reconciliation between the Committee's bank account
and disclosure reports revealed that the Committee's reports

0% contained a $14,700 overstdtement in receipts and a $14,660
overstatement in disbursements. The receipts overstatement was

'0 apparently'the result of an incorrect calculation performed .by
the Treasurer concerning total receipts during the 10/1/84
11/26/84 reporting periods. The disbursement overstatement

' occurred when $14,300.00 in loan repayments and a $400
"In} contribution refund were reported twice during the 10/18/84 -

11/26/84 reporting period.0

According to the Treasurer, the Committee itemized the
majority of receipts and disbursements regardless of amount

C through September 30, 1984. Upon the advice of the Commission,
beginning on October 1, 1984, only receipts and disbursements. in

'0 excess of or a Vregating in excess of $200 in the calendar year
00 were itemized. The overstatements were the result of errors

made during this transition period.

The Treasurer of the Committee stated that amended

reports would be filed.

Recommendation

The Audit staff recommends that the Committee file an
amended report, within 30 days of receipt of this report, to
correct the misstatements noted above.

1/ See 11 C.F.R'. 5 104.3 (a) (4)-(i) and (b)(4)(i)
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*bit 1,

y1 o2p 9 oContributlong

etiLon 432b) (1) Of Title 2'of the *
*bt0 that every person who receives a contribution
t.- 6th40i~edpitical committee sha11, no later than"
retin, c Ontributiop, forward to the treas eg

n;tri ut . and if the a*O-unt of the contribution t,
Of 4 50, the name and address of the person making the *
an4 the date of receipt.

" ursuant to ll.C.F.3. 1 103.3(a) all depositis*4h
made within 10 days of the Treasurer's receipt.

The Committee's receipt records consisted of
contributor checks, along with letters and/or lists at-
deposit tickets. The date on 45 contributor checks, a .
excess of $200, were compared to the date of deposit. i -

comparison disclosed that of the 45 checks 19 or 42% We ...
deposited between 26 days and 103 days after the date'* "*j, •he
check. Y/ Fifteen of the checks were drawn on PAC accota the

0 four remaining were contcibutions from individuals.

40 The Committee Tiias'brer stated that she was not aware
of the ten day requirement for depositing contributions but that
she would iake every attempt to comply with it in the futj e.

On May 2, 1985, a letter was received from the
Treasurer of the Committee (See Attachment 1) which statd that

ILn new procedures were being implemented which would ensure that
contributions are deposited in a timely manner. The letter

O further stated that in some instances the reason checks did-not
appear to be deposited timely was due to the PAC representative
holding the check until a personal presentation could be made to

C the candidate.

%0 Recommendation

The Audit staff recommends that this matter be referred to
the Office of General Counsel.

1/ In those cases where a letter accompanied the check the date
of the letter was used to more accurately reflect the date
of mailing.

44&l.7.-~



Tede:al *" inCJiso

Audit ZiviSt"on3, . Street, N.

a or-., D.C. 20L3 A

Dear :r. Lisi:

imist, let -- :an you or ,e0. co'tsy 601 41 ao t i on; VOu Ve

cons'istent.V" hepful in tbis ur.fort;-tite st-uaicom..

!yimpression is that we were 01C.me2 abe ov ~'4 yoW I mos:a of
the receipts, bank state4-e. s ard other records you needed to-,d a ealete

audit of our ca-air; records.

I understand fros the exit intervie, hove0er, zhat there are still

several ser.ous proble=s ve need to address. Some can be taken care of in an

aen.ed report. That will be filed promPt1y, and I hbpe it ill be completely
sa.: sfactory.

Beyond that, thouSh, there rezains the problez of contributions that appear

r.o: to have been. deposited in our bank account in a timely manner. You called

our atzention to the regulation that requires checks received by the campaign

committee to be forwarded to the treasure? wi.thin ten days, then deposited within

another ten day period.

Part of the difficulty stems from our fe4lure to keep adequate records 
as

.o when we received all our contributions. 1Ie have been reporting the= by the

date of the check, rather than the date the check vas actually received.. Clearly,

that fallure in and of. -tself is a substantial error on our part--one that has

already been elizinated,. All future contributions will be processed and recorded

in a manner to co=ply filly with the regulations.

But please be assured at least that we were in compliance on the great major-

ity of our contributiCns, despite our inabili:y to completely document that fact.

For 'Anstance, .you mentioned the check we received fron the American N:edical

.Association as one that was not deposited in time. Although that check was dated

Au-ust Ist, we did not receive it until August 
latu because the Washi.-.ton Medica

Pclitical Ac:ion Coittee wanted to present it to Congress-an Swift in 
person on

the 14th. (Please see Attachment A for a copy of the announcement of the =eeting,

at u'1hich they rmade Ohe presentation). Similarly, the check we racev fo



P eeay LeS tI, ai r none
prl29, 95-*

AmecamOpt*mtric Association PAC was dated Apt 34th. Ivve,*
Stp of that 'PAC wanted to prsent the voc 46, .e b oa

war* able t*l Arrange for his 'to meet with' CW*mgr00 a l t """' Mups
solve did not actuanly receive the check waril tht' & V4 hug, lbtht
other instances in which personal presentations delayed our act. I ce
of, -some checks.

~onetheless, :I an also aware that at least some of our coutributions
ver not handled completely properly; Cee rte just not creful enough to se
that they were deposited in time2 In order to be sure that w41i not happen
again we are taking the following actions.

Our campaign organization is being given a thorough re-examination,
O from the top down, to eliminaste these problems, as well.as any possibilty

that they might recur. As detailed in the attached memorandum (Attaent
CO 3), new procedures are already being put in place to guarantee.no repeat,

I. either of the late deposits, or of the failure of record-keeping that Uade
other deposits appear to be late. As a part of the new procedures, all
campaign groups, workers and volunteers will be provided with a form calling

NO attention to compliance requirements (Attachment C), that will be included
in our capaign manual. 'We will also see to it that ve gather all the

LO necessary contributor information, every time.

o3 In addition, to the degree that some of our -difficulty has stemed
Sfrom not placing high enough priority on the rdquirements of thi camnpaign
law, we will emphasize those requirements in every campaign meeting, %-ith all

Cindividuals in our organization who might be handling contributions.

-40 Finally, I personally will certainly be doing whatever I can to avoid,
c. eliminate and prevent these or any similar problems-late reports, etc.-

in the future.

Those of us in the Al Swift for Congress campaign organization who are
in any way responsible for the serious deficiencies you have pointed out to
us deeply regret this situation, and are committed to seeing to it that we
are in tomplete compliance with all campaign finance requirements- In the
future.

Yours sincerely,

Betty e ley
Treasu rV

Attachments (4)
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*Mrng, Augur. 14, 19, you tnd aiUftity to personally me- and talkC: Conortzsxn Al swifts
w'f~ ve %)

Nut s

Tine: 7:30-9:30 Pm
PlAce: Rbm of Dr. & Mfrs. K. ftcbevtI"ng

576 lmath Lan.
LCome r, Washington

(sedletonkpon rsver ,so 064*&
Cowb~rswaSwift has .h,&d a significant and poil. fet on1 tbeVSb 0n DC scene as aconcernd ripe et.a 'IVaof qtth b1C, anduI d c i~ty ift health care matters. There r~~ ~~tOlt. Mlt3 ca'e issums facirg Congress.* Theeom,.~.~s 4-p sfIC ns nd their gers will rt only learn first 4 attheseISsues art Wt how conered citizens Can affect the le"sl ve

prmess.

The WasJrng-ton State medical A s=Ition's political &Otjon cmitteis coordinnin and underwriting this. event. le .RSVP to, Mrs.A'.ita Lang$, 0r WA*AC s ofrd of Direc ors. at 4649647 (LaCorer)or. Ddft Wine. VWAZ taff assfstant t l'906-S2OI2 '(Seattle).

Sircerely,

K. Robart Lan, PO

PS: hors d'oeur s and dessert will be serid

/dav
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OYE.R PLEASE
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AS you ktow, I wag out Is Irveretabt fnr the initial late:Tier Prior to tbi !Audit Of the cr.paiq co"au
d•cittts. A)aremtlF the audit itself aad the eztI

nteo.vev vent . vll as could be expec.ed, coUide:!n; that tbere are
clea:ly sU* critLcal Changes we need to make in save:al of our procedute.

First and fore:ost, our fundanental p:oblez has been that attention to out
eblgat .os ude: the cacpaig:t la anv F C regulatiots has sia ly been too fat
dovn our list o! p:lo:lties. We all bear responsibility for that. 61l o. us
Involved it caX-ai;-related activities are deeply cocerned: , and are co=it-
tee to red:affting our ;rocedures so nothig like tbs Vill ever happen a;ain--
net olY so V ilI Dot be auG.-ede but because we s.ould be in ccplntc=e.

Spec;.lcally vltb respect to the atters idaetiied by the audito s#f3
:%ink the most i--.porta.t problez tbey ide:ti ed is cor failure to consLs-
tently hive oU: contributions banked it time The requirezent is that every
cazpai;n worker wbo receives a contribution tust bave it to tThe treasu:e:
vitbin 10 days, then tbe treasurer must deposit it in the bank witbin 10 days
.!te: that.

hIbe:e are several reasons we have not alvays been in conpilance witb this
:equi:ueent: (1) we here in D.C. baye not gotten checks to Betty quickly
ezou;b: (2) volunteers and other ca-aign vw:kers who have received contribu-
t ions for local fund-:aisers azd other events bate not gotten checks to Betty
quickly enougb; (3) Betty has sosetives not deposited checks quickly enough,
even alter she recei7ed thb; ad (4)Lve carnot dernstrate our colianos,
since we have only been recording the dates of the checks the=selveU wbicb is
ot a reliable guide since gae contributors bold on to tben before presenting

tbe: to us. The following are azong the changes we are making to elainaLte
this problem.

1. D.C.: azy of our contributions ccze to our mailbox here in
D.C. Those are then sent to the post office box in Zverett wbe:e Li:
picks tbe= up and forwards tben to Betty.

Obviously i each of those steps takes tite, especially if the
cecks are not fo:warded from here promptly to begin with. We need to
considerably tighten up this sequence of events.

.irst, checks received here will be fo.varded every day, not
every few days, the way they have bee. Ad certainly, there will be
no boldi a. on to cbecks until the day of the fund-raiser, as I think
zay have h.appened in soze instances In the past. M so, in so far as
part of our problem is in not being able to document tbe date on wbicb
we actually received a cbeck, we will keep careful records of tbe date

Alt~d



tep ak: 0 the day t", ficst P-*0I 4 t %A041
V11Ihl Ietie t et:" iocrbIooa.

in Rvegtt, A~S will'0 twe o 44#iii%~ ~~t lxt the
to AU,~ thot jeotitbdtttO C: e t-vY to betty bi

~~~~~*II. tezi* i . ,tisviiC**6U:*ck the 4t*
ksa It Up fo the box, vs to,04i it, 1t041 aaY040 vhetbe orCa i

Third# 5ettny will eatue tbat all. cheeks At* in the bank vithia
10 days af te: she reeives thoe If sbe hlas ~vptobles S"ng tht
didlti've, she will let Liz know, pt@xtIy.l Lpitbaiy, Betty also Vill
ktep careful teco:dS of 040h cheCk and the day *be received it, as
well as the day sbe depositied it.'

Tseproce4dures should do two things* ?Lrste they shboud ensute
tb a t our checks are deposittd on time. Se-Cond, they should provide a

oocb better pap*: trail than ve nov hav fortraigjs h ci

A-bt ctieckst vbez they ware rgeivede vlaere tbey vent on their way to
;b* bak and whez they Vast deposited.

With ttdese chbo~geso ye should. be able to brizn out deposits into
Scpliance-and be able to demonstrate that tbey at* we Vill give

this-a try azyway, and if thet* is anivy ptablel with weetlaq the doat-
line we vill procptly consider other ateautos* We could# for
instance, have all cbecks sent directly to the post office boz in
tvere.t and they could just send us a list of the Cberts AMd the
dates of receipt. We have tbat information a 11,0012 faster b~y having
checks sent to the rAilbaz bere, but we could probably live vitbout
tbat. 1n fact, ye can certainly live without it if that is necessary
to seat the 10 day deadline.

2. Caznalca workers and voluntoers,: We provide various kinds of

itstructioz for our ca.paiqn workers, and we have generally bad a

caxpaiga manual. we uirply have not put enough stress o= the requbire"
monts of the ca.z*4igo law, and on the importance of meeting those
requitezents.

In the future# not only -viLl we have all the relevant inf oration

in the camp~aign canual, but we will also suppleat that 'by stressing

these zequirezeats in all campaign aeetings
Attached is a draft of the material we will put in the cam.7aign

manU alI

abe other important probles we face io tbat we are not doing an adequate

job of a;;re~c.atin9 our cacmpaign ceattibutionse Each tic* we report a contri-

bution .vshould also report the, aggregate year-to-date totals for that

cozt:ibutore our rfcod-keeping bas tot been as cozplet.e an it =ight be to

allay us to easily track and report the necessary Inforcation. We have

already rAde appropriate cbamses to *:sure that in future we will. have the

inforz.stion, Lr-d it will. be properly reported.

44O:C7



w1
@~* Utb4 at that I do not beltomv. as SPO1U110 I 0~$ b

Wt can :.kk-fo lookiag at so00e of, out -be# , *.~g ye are doing PS.: ye 18 wottSir4 9oqiet. controutitI" ,t
9.8 adtgiib it. tbi ift of tbo 1"tetal that 14ii2

(at~ted) bt 1 4lso vint o bi'vit it aS e~s sol
traLo onLuth fututre.

Tbte Ufno liefo atbeo'ia; the Iaboruation will bethoe b tb~ ~
.cbr~~ii~s-toseto us vbo york on fundzaisers hert in .0co t~~

vothera: and voluutieers Iii thes state Wut Lit VLII CheekAj 4ll co bt~~rts asthey Come ttroug!"h ta be sure the 0eesr abooai ote OutiPio'
ruze* afdgeaa eccupatlows and aployer at* included (asveil as'the Am006t ofthe cottibutioZ an"d the date of receipt). This is ~ltys:ao~~
bilitys ye will 8ee to Lt tbat all contributions coo. to her vith the requiteuLnfo:CAtion. lad again# if she bas a problem automaticaily receiviDI Allthe in! ooration she needs, she Vill let Lis knov poomptly.

As a final point# ye now have several copie's of the 78ICc 'Caaign Guidefor Coz;:essional Candidates and Coitt~es.* We bave tbes both be:& in D.C.and iz Iverett. WO will got one to 3ell101ha,0 as Veil. 1l.11 f our primary
CaI:a91r POOple Vil! be in!orvod tbat the guide is around, Ad If there are
anv qetoste sould lookte p snal as I dean e, the guide is
ale&: aznd sizle; =*ot questions are answered readily 3ust'by flipping tbrough

?urtberzore, if tbere are any questions the guide does not appear to
azaer, the MC bas a toll free number (800) 424-9530. J69ain, everyone viii
be inforzed: Olen in doujbt, cbeck the manual and, if still in doubt, call.
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%4V1,964l- =4n groups working vith T99 Al Svtjt f. es.

&i ?t you obtata the. folicwing Informatiol:

-f ar iodle'idua.2 coatr4butions up to $200: c*o:r~uto~s full a a
sdiress, dat yot received the contributions and Mew

-**or W~ividual contributions of $200 or wre: coutri'butor's f6ll *6a.
%&.sInig address, occcutan, and natr of ew~;a% along vi'h the ato "oa
trecelved the on:Wo and the camat of tbe; check.

-for all PoIliial action cow±ttee (?AC) coz:Trlbetions, rexaress45 of
azonurtt: zzrs of ?LC, moz aid cont:ribtion and &t you received It.

(2) that you~ f ervard the- oheeks and above iruformatiors too car apaias
c weasuret soon enough. so *be w%21 have tbeu ithin 10 days of tte. dateIyOU

'L log Is attached foor your -CoAT~eece. Please use it, aui* ;end It With the
cbecks thecselves to Izz 941, E'rerett, Washington S8206.

M. Please be avare that the follow'ing are r~IS! C"flI1flOS:

1, Cbecks ftou. unions or corporations. They =36t use their Political
action. co..Ittee (PLC) accovats.

2. Checks from gover-mment -cont ractors. This prohibition applies to-
coratributions zade by Individuals or sole proprietors who have ettPered Into
contzact vith the ?ederal Gojrernument. It does not apply, bowever, to personal
contr1Wutons of erplowees, partzers. shareholders or officers of basinesses
with Government cotracts; n~or does it appl-y to ?L.Cs established 'by corporations
or la~"or organiation~s urltb Goverraatnt contactfs

3. Cbtcks frou foreigz natilonals. Contributiots !ran fortUim natiorals vho
have not been granted permsmnt residence In the United States (iLe., those
vitbout green cards) are prohibitedi

4i. Cozt:lbutiots In cash, unless they are strictly united to SO SOTe thUn
$100 per persoz, in tbe aggregate. for the entire caraim period.

5. Contributions 1n the na of another.
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P1.t, we siVpy let too nuch pile up on Uetty, Partly, ...
vras c : fault "-r ne keeping a Close: eye on tUAngs. h1 As

teenL serVIng as cat;aign treasurer for quite avbilt e a:3
V a' con'fidenc C ±n her Ability to do tbe job Ael n w i

vere paying no at:ention as too much work got sent be: way.

And partly, Settv was trying too hard to do the ob iLn the face
of vat turned ou: to be insurmountable odds las. qa.
cer-any where s-e works as the bockkeeper went on, -ompute: in
the fall, just as :he campaign work was the heavie*t--right
around the time of the primary in September and tben the
general election campaign in October. Also, her.' other--who,
as you, know, ives with her--was having serious health problems

right about then.

For my part, I will do a much better job in the future of
monitoring the work on Betty. And we will all need to see to
it that she bas t-e informatton she needs, when she needs it,
and that no extra burdens get put on her. It is not fair to
her, particularly as a volunteer with a full-time Job, and In
tre end--as we bave seen--it turns'out poorly fot the campaiogn
as well.

for her part, she will stop trying to do more than she can
handle. Wben things are too busy at work, or when bar mother
is ill, or if she is having a'poblem for any other reason# she
will let m.e know right away;

Second# I think we have to be more aware that the Federal
campaign recuirezents may not be the same as statequirements. W"hen I got a deficiency notice back from the

state after I filed one of our reports, for example, I was
greatly concerned and called immediately to find out wbat we
should do to fix things. The state people were quite
reassuring and essentially said: the law is strict and often
people have trouble filing the reports right; so I didn't worry
too much about it.

I t ink as aresult of that experience, both Betty and I vere
less conce:ned and responsive than we should have been when we
received letters fro= the PEC asking for amendments.

4I/V4
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-ittee

* NO 2064

near Wr. Bagley:

on , 1985, the, Prederal ElectIo Ion.
determined that there, In reason to believe .A-l1 Vi !
Congress Coinitte att ...... as ttoaspre pi01
2 .S,.C. S 3 ) 4320) (143 ani4 .. . is l Sfg3E M-Gneral Counsel's fotua and legal analysis, h i a
basis for the Cbonissions findig, is attached f nr w
information,

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you b i ve r..
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this mattor.
Please submit any such materials within fifteen •days of your
receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. 11e C.P.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Offroe of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this tin so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on
probable cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be
entertained.

&

C~ON COMMI$SO0~



R s10ots to egtiens I" t i I not,2) e
~&~Othe ue date of t

mosthe ienonstiatd. n 1t e w
Sint aIorn ed to give Wt b4 a b ) n

If you ntend to bet rn br n W t
Pns.1 aioe the Coa I p i m .tzng tbi 4 6
t~itng -the name, address tn t* p no nbero

"bd A statement authorizing auh counsel to 4
not iicatIon 'and other coisntatiohs from the C

The Investigation now being conducted w112 be10
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. It 4379,(a) (4N) and', 43<.
ulef y ntify the Commission In writing thatyo t
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief -0B@i;OtllI
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible Witi, 0
of the Act. If you have any questions, please COntact
Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter .at t(*o * 3

-1 '4000.

IN Sincerely,

in Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

o Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

%0

CO
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42% of the sample, were deposited between 26 and lO3 days i: after

the date of the check.

2 U.s.c. C 432(b)e(1) states that every person who rttves a

o contribution for an authorized political committee sal. no

later than 10 days after receiving such contribution, forward to

the treasurer such contribution, and if the amount of the

contribution is in excess of $50 the name and address of the
person making the contribution and the date of receipt.

2 U.S.C. S 432(h) states, in part, that all receipts

received by a political committee must be deposited in designated

accounts. 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a) states that all deposits shall be

made within 10 days of the treasurer's receipt.

2 .SC.S 32h)stte.inpattht4ll recipt Q



In response to the Interim Audit report flindings' otf

do-Rtttl9 of contributor checks*, 'the: Sift Coi0tt" o

**1*"Avtio"s. ?irgst, the toe'surr*ae that. she Wasl

f *p day-requirem t for Aipottn cnEibutto*
the trauv cotede that In some instances PAC contrib

were reported received as of the date written on the cheo0 s

In fa0t 'the check had been held until a personal presentatiow

could be made by the PAC representative to the candidate o,

co*too representative, The treasurer also stated that t,

CIittee kept no records of when the presentations were-* 0

The treasurer noted, however, that new procedures have beet

implemented to avoid a recurrence of these problems. .See

Attachment I at pp. 819.

In this matter, the Swift Committee reported the receipt of

19 contributions on specific dates. According to the inforpation

contained in the audit report these contributions were deposit

between 26 and 103 days after the date of the check. The

Committee's response confirms that some of the contributions it

received were not handled with the care necessary to ensure

transmittal to the treasurer and deposit in a timely manner.

In response to the Commission's interim Audit Report, the

Swift Committee provided documentation of its view of the

problems it has encountered in meeting the requirements of the

FECA. One of the committee's internal communications submitted

to the Commission made the following explanation for these

problems:



~amar.?I 4w.

t te* ha ie r# 4 o$t4
tO I ve af"ro ue b ~$. hm n 4

V~~rt ou Vopao $ne woe hrQ r Wt ...... hast of no es

., eM9i , the d s 8 t ofk P. ~e v

r • guide ,inca some contributorsh I
beft presenting them t* us... (Attachment Z

Consistent with these factual representations ofthe f

CouMittee the Office of General Counsel recommends that "
r ~Commission find reason to believe that the Swift Contt ep '

Betty Bagley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(b)Q() by

failing to forward contributions and the date of their tre ipt to
r •the treasurer within 10 days. The Office of General C uusl150~a

recomends that the Comission find reason to believethat tho

Swift Committee and Betty Bagley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

r s 432(h) and 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a) by failing to deposit

contribution checks within 10 days of the treasurer's receipt.

0q4~
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ttee On 2064

1, Marjorie W. umions, recording secretary for the

7nderal lection Commission executive session of October 11I

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission took the

following actions in MUR 2064:

1. a vote of 4-1 to find reason
to believe that the Al Swift for Congress
Committee and Betty Bagley, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(b) (1).

Commissioners Aikens, Josefiak, McDonald,
and McGarry voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Elliott dissented.
Commissioner Harris was not present.

2. Decided by a vote of 5-0 to find reason to
believe that the Al Swift for Congress
Committee and Betty Bagley, as treasurer,
violated 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a), which
implements 2 U.S.C. S 432(h).

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Harris was
not present.

(continued)



a vte of 5-0 to direct UW
Of fic of General Counsel to send tt*
appropriate letter and factual and lim
analysis.

Ccmmissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef li*k,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmativ1y'
for this decision; Commissioner Harr" si..
was not present.

Attest:

October 1, 1985

Marjorie V. ins
Secretary -of tb Ce *io

1*lt Ion Cosmission
oattoat for MR 2064

toes98

.3.

*0 11

Date



In the Nattoe W of )

sunshine Reommendation t i
final Au4&t ROp~zt Of: the
o" th 1ft for Con g r oress
Ott*e

1, Marjorie W. 3zmons Secretary of the Feftr

Election Cmission, do hereby certify that on.July. $,~

1985, the Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the etaff'-*

Director' s recoummendat ion to discuss the Final Audit i0t~p

of the Al Swift for Congress Committee in Executive'Session,

Commnissioners Aikens, Elliott,, Harris, McDonald,

qm McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emons
Secretary of the Commission

Date
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Baid: n fnorMati.0n obtaineld 1n e noit
]a as on, . n. . in th. o - d.O -1

IuperviOry duties Under" the Fede ral; to C** 4(A~ o

1971, at amended (the "Act*) the Audit Division :.!. ,:,

1985.

The Final Audit Report on the Al Swift for Congress

Committee (*Swift Committeew) indicates that the Swift C omittee,
has not timely deposited checks received from contrbuo

sampling of 45 contributor checks disclosed that 19 checks,,or

421 of the sample, were deposited between 26 and 103 days after

the date of check.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. 432(b)(1) states that every person who receives a

contribution for an authorized political committee shall, no



~ttteoe cited.toeue octeutm~ di~

otdbutor checks. Pistp the treasurer. statd a" , i*:

unaware othe, ten day requirement for depositit -ont-i--,Wi "

B"cond the treasurer contended that An some i tainiceS I AC,

contributions were reported received as of thi. date written on

the checks when in fact the check had been held until a pesonal

presentation could be made by the PAC representative to the

41 candidate. The treasurer also stated that the Committee kept no

U) records of when the presentations were made. However, new

o procedures have been implemented to avoid a recurrence of such

problems.

1%0 Neither the Act nor Commission regulations specify a point

! at which a contribution is received for limitation purposes for

primary and general elections.,j/ Such a determination depends on

the specific factual circumstances. In this matter, the Swift

Committee reported the receipt of 19 contributions on specific

dates. According to the information contained in the audit

./ The Commission stated in a recent advisory opinion that a
contribution was made when it left the control of the contributor
and was received by the political committee. See AO 1984-32. In
U.S. v Hankin, 607 F.2d 611(3d Cir. 1979), the Court of Appeals
held that the making of a contribution did not occur at the time
of deposit of the contribution check but at some time before.
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C **. W*'v

ft t"77,f~f icient ~edues to ensure t Int y

Oat cont~ butions were not fact tpold.6 in a t W4

U*'Of fice of General Counsel re id t, cooiion

rsaxon to believe that the 4l Swift for Cotges m -to and .

Betty BagLy, as treasi rer, violated 2 V.SC. S 432 :b)(1) by,

failing to deposit contributions within 10 days of receipt.

1. Find reason to believe that the Al Swift for Congress

Comittee and Betty Bagley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.,'

S 432(b) (1).

2. Approve proposed letter and factual and legal analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

__________BY

DatAssociate Genera

Attachments
I. Audit Referral
II. Proposed letter and General Counsel's

Factual and Legal Analysis



llobn~ C. Surina,
#taf f Director

Susiscrtter in_ Audit Rupart on, thie
AM Swift, for Cofgress Commaitte

The, Of fice of General Counsel. bas, reviewed the, intcim
Repart of the. Audit Division on thei. M :Swf for Cons,
Committ ( ctheommittee') and teSUbsequent aoi* ated
Mayf1, 1985. Based upon our review, the Office of iemeal
Coun$el0 concurs with the Audit Division'.s recora en.t
containe in.the -May 17 memorandum that the report b*. considered
as a.final audit report, We furtber concur that the aended
report submitted by the Committee satisfies the recoumendation
contained in Finding II.A. Finally, with respect to the,
recommendation contained in Finding 11.B., we concur that- the
Committee's failure to deposit contributions in a timely manner
meets the threshold requirements for referral and therefore,
should be referred.

4Ae (~te4 ~
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41*tlus TO' ItMRflM AVD
mX VLSIT MRO CO~~ CM

On: ".A. 9,'198S the bAudi t Divisin fo r:a;44,te interim,

asUlit report On the Al -Swit t for Cnts o*~ t
C...ttee") to your office for analysito On Iay V1,

Oscloslre repor t ',as filed by; the Co~i-- Wt# " L11ndo dIontal ine~ in " .......
.L..,the reCor-'".haion con ina:ind :1 :.

1.iS;:tat e an t'o Financ'dial. Activity*

If your office concurs with the r.ecosimendation regaring
-'ndin II.B. which recommends .referring 'the finding toYOUr

office then no aedit ional action is necessary by. th ~tee at

t~s tima.. The XAudit Division therefore reomZ=A#n4% ,thAt 't
repo:rt be considered as a final audit repot e rvi4 by
your- office appropriately. Upon your concurreeno itb thit

me.,orandum and receipt of the analysis on the lrpor inding

-I.A. will be revised to reflect the Co,-mittee' cvi .a0Ce with

the recc.Mendation and the report will be forWarded to'the

Commission as a final audit report.

If ycu have any questions regarding the n.atter, please
contact ;ay Lisi at 523-4155.

414d



Zted*s Aiait Al i $t' fo
- Coimmtt*

"'tta~hod for, your, review i copy, of bi
r. t on ASwift fo otss UCOMIPtt4e 't

Pursuant. to the Audit Divisior's, approved Htogrtotity
Thresholds,. Zxhibit 1, Timely . $posit'of CaIntrlbntinxr,
rierrqd, to yoa fficee. Regarding this fizudinr s~ M6 4 *
ide'ntified any contribution- deposited 25. days after the" d'th.check as an error. Twenty five days used
prvide 5 days for mailing, +10 days to forward th .hck to
Treasurer if received by someone other tban the ?t eurea*1
days for the Treasurer to make the deposit. It is the opinion of
the Audit staff that the Committee's April 29, 198 r is an

<) official response by the Committee to the finding ad no
additional information need be requested. Nowevr, yor
office feels mo=re information is needed the repot can ''be, revised
to request it.

If you have any questions regarding the matters in this
report please contact Ray Lisi at 523-4155.

Attachment as stated

: , a



Tbo*,rtp tt is bas*e on an 444, o
Cpg tess Coywatie* (tho COain1ittee) dirtiket 'b jt

ison of the 1"r*4A1, E loct ion Commission't in 10 k 4, 0.-:,)
theCo~mi$ios aditpoity to* determine who~ther it.*h~

copianc@ vith the provisions -of the reactal: llectli~t, ta V n 4
ctOf 1, as Ased ("tb Act,) The audit va 1Con~ad eas:. ASS,Sv
trsntto o2 U.S 438(b) whi¢h stotes, in par& that tho

m 0ay onduct audits and field investigations.of any,

poiia ommite required to file a* report under Sbction 44
ofthis ttite ?Lror to co4tn n ui ndexr this S tert."i

the Commission shall perform an intenl review of report* ZLZ!
by selected commitees to determine if the . reportS f iledba
particular committee meet the threshold requirements for
substantial compliance with the Act.

The Committee registered with the Clerk of the Eouse of
Rep.esentatives on March 23, 1978, as %he pr.incipal campaigncommittee designated by the Honorable Allan Byron Swift. The

Committee maintains its headquarters in Everett, Washington.

The audit covered the period Janua:y 1, 1983 through
December 31, 1984. The Committee reported an opening cash
balance on January 1, 1983, of $6,141.06; total r.ceipts for the
period of $328,968.28; total disbursements for the period Of
$304,282.93 and a cash on hand balance December 31, 1984, of
$30,826.41.

This report is based on documents and working papers
supporting. each of its factual statements. They form part of the
record upon which the Commission based its decisions on the
matters in this report and were available to Comissioners and
appropriate st-aff for review.

B. Key ?ersonnel

The Treasurer of the Com-mittee during the period of
audi:t was Ms. Betty Bagley.



-A Ii f at AA tviU

Aetos. 434 (b) (2) and: (4). of Title 2 of tnit*~
Stat&*es Code, state, in part.. that eabsp: hai 11 tan h
ttl' amoun-t'of a r reCe.ipts an dilsbursements for the report 9nperio and :the cale' ar year.

A reconciliation between the Committee's bank account
and discl-osure reports revealed that the Comiuit,' reports

%I- co ntaind a $14.,700 overstateznent in receiptS and a $14,660
overtsatement in. disbursements.We recipots overstatemen t
aa:ently *the resalt of an incorrect calculation performed hi
the Treasurer concerning total receipts dur-ing the 10/2/84 -
11/26/84 reporting periods. The disbursement overstatement
occurred when $14,300.00 in loan repayments and a $400
contribution refund were reported twice during the 10/18/84 -11/26/84 reporting period.0

According to the Treasurer, the Committee itemized the
majority of receipts and disbursements regardless of amount

o through September 30, 1984. Upon the advice of the Commission,
%) beginning on October 1, 1984, only receipts and disbursements.in

excess of or a~ regating in excess of $200 in the calendar year
* were itemized._? The overstatements" were the result of errors

made during this transition period.

The Treasurer of the Committee stated that amended
reports would be filed.

Recommendation

The Audit staff recommends that the Committee file an
amended report, within 30 days of receipt of this report, to
correct the missta 'e-.ments noted above.

_ See 11 C.F.R. $ 104.3(a) (4)-(i) and (b) (4) (i)
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excess, of $+ , er com.are to +i+: :at. of 6ep+++;i+t

c aibso cr o that of the 4i sa Posis kke soa date on
it ticbt heen2..4.o s and 0, iysAtr tn ';.i!4

fo.rq Of remaining were contibution, f rom i d
I i g w r e o n t i b u i b n : ,f amtft .rn d l vid u! . Z 4,

The Co=mittee Tieasurer stated that she was A.t.,,i4w
of the ten day requirement for depositing contributi zs.
she would take' every attempt to comply .with :itin the :li

On May 2, 1985, a letter was received from the

Treasurer of the Committee (See Attachment 1) which si tated, "that..
new procedures were being implemented which would ensure .that .'
contributions are deposited in a timely manner. The letter

0 further stated that in some instances the reason checks did not
appear to be deposited timely was due to the PAC represontative
holding the check until a personal presentation could be made to

C the candidate.

4o Recommendation

The Audit staff recommends that this matter be referred to
the Office of General Counsel.

1/ In those cases where a letter accompanied the check the date
of the letter was used to more accurately reflect the date
of mailing.



?4" Lin

T*d#:44-0 I'Atctlezz '7771

1,32 StV04k; X X

szor. DV CNi2 S.3-
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the receipts, ban-.k s tat. ittnu arid other records vat needed' ,o4 'a du £ 1*

audi of our ca.pai; records.

I unde.-staze from t*.,% excit interview, however, Uha: .here a~t* ii

several serious probems .e need to addres. Soe can hetaken care 01 in an

ameNided report* Tha: will be f iled: proinptly., azd I hocpt 1,t will 'ae C4L71tgly

sat s6.ac to. .

3eyond that, though, there rezains the problem of contributios'. tat apOear

=o: :o ave bee deposited in our bank accouz in a : .alled:

our att:e on to Itbe regula-ion- that rquires checks C4Nt1bi Y the -paig

ct:tee to be forwa.-ded to the treasure? 4ithin ten- da"ts l i "hem 9 i4 %-Lt40

another taen day period.
?a-.ofthe dif ficula- ste"s from our failure to keep as&4at l records'

:o when we :eceived all cur con :rbutions. We have been repor-. =9 them by the

date of the check, rather than the date the check vas actually receit.d. ..C16....il

that failure in and of itself is a substantial error an our part--on*e tbat has,

already been eli-inated, All future contributions vill be processed and recorded

-", a .a.ne: to cc-.Ply f9l6y with the regulations.

Bu: please be assured at least that we were in co=pliance on the geat *a

tq" o oU:r ce.utic-.s. despite our inability to ccpletely document tha t fac t

,or nstance, you =entioned the check we received ro= the American Medics!

ssc-cia:ion as one that -as not deposited in tize. Although that check was datei

Ai;ust Is:, we did or receive it until August 14th because the WashinsgonXedic.

?=ii:ica "c: on Cc~it:ee wan:ed to present it :o Congcress=an Suft , in pelrson a

t*.e .(Please see A::acb=ent A dfor a copy of the announceent of t.he eet"

2401 n.ich thae made t:he resentation). Siilarly, the check we recoi'd. 'fronz

W -

%a.



)E~eh~esZA= also avare thatt 1z lat som ~t o a
vere no: handled4 to=petl pr rl.; we a ro*wer a4ust not #areful tiouh #
that they were deposited 1 tin * In order to bi sue-W 'thatwi not
again'v ae ae taking the follouring act$l .

Our campaign organization is beini% -given a thorough re-eAinAai*
f0r= the 6op down, to ellminrte these problems, as vell as any poss-ib'$:U i
that they might recur. As detailed, in the attached n-orand= (Attachwt
3), nepw rocedures are already being put in place to g aee no repoa,
e:lhe; of the late deposits, or of the failure of recoid-keepIg a 't ....
othtbrdeposits appear to be late. sa part of be nw procedureS, all
campaigz roups, workers and volunteers will be providedvith a fo calling
attention to cocpliance requirements (Attachment C), that w ll be included
4z our cam.paign manual. We will also see to it thatw e gather all the
necessary contributor information, every tine.

In additioz, to the degree that sore of our difficulty has stewed
fro= not placing high enough priority on the rdquirements of the campaign
law, we will emphasize those requirements in every campaign meeting, with all
individuals in our orgarzation who might be handling contributions.

Finally, I personally will certainly be doing whatever I can to avoid,
eli.inate and prevent these or any similar probles--late reports, et.-
in the future.

Those of us in the Al Swift for Congress ca=paIgn organization who are
Jo% a=y way responsible for the serious deficiencies you have pointed out to
us deeply regret this situation, and are co=mitted to seeing to it that we
are in co=plete cc--pliance with all capaign finance requirements in the
future.

Yours sincerely,

Be ie )y
Treasu r

Attachens (4)
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a t=Set, our fnd~ajt, pOUblana bei~th
;0* tder* the ea=PA~ Oa *lte ~ atioz 'has S 
~t "lsti., priO.$9pes. we Ail, beakr 9* OgAS-biftit: for tI

P4 ir epa;'eiat d ac&~L~ ao e &odeejly c e:e.
ge~~±; u roaedacts, s0 both~n U i~ qIs Will evec

!so ye Vi2ll *at boo auditoe4 but becausi e vshould be L:

S?*c~ficall? itb C@5?ect t'o the 3tte:s tfldb h uioe
thir-k t-be nontLo~an -Uphl thy Letod. iS Geer fat lur toi coii*'te~4? ive : ci~tlb~t~us baftk a 'tire,* The 4".1~ts ht vr
Vanpa-its Vockoc VbO :.ctive's a Contributlo Wuthv tt tb ~aue
within 10 days, tben lobe treasu:er must deposit it in the bank uvithin 10 days

7b*:e are several reaso-s ve have not always btt% in copinevitb tbis
:equ:.enzt: (1) we be:* in D.C. have not gottem obecks to 3etty quickly
*zou;h: (2) volunt:s: and other ca.-Palqu vo:kers vbo have :cle otlu
0.ionS for local fa~d:&risa:s; Lzd other events bave not gotten checks to Betty
qulckly enough; (3) Betty has so=eti=eS not deposited cbecks quick "Iy *taught
*7*z after She Wewceived tbec; a.d (4) ve carnot dem~nst:ate our coupliazee,
since we have only been reco:dir~g the dates ot the chtcks themselvesj, vicb is
ZOt a reliable Scide since some contributirs bold on to them before p:esentirng
t e= to us, The following are among the changes we are.Zaking to eliminate
tin probleso

1 . : Mazy of out contributiozs cce to ou:r ailbo: her-e in
D.C. Tbose &:e tben seat to the post office box In 2verettp vhere Liz
picks tbez up and forvwds, tbemi to Betty*

Obviously1 each of those steps takes time, especially if the
cbecks &:. not fzrvarded from bere prom.ptly to begin with.e We need to
cozside:ably tighten up th!S sc-Teace of events.

? Irs t, cbecks received here will be !aovarded evej--at acnt

every fewt days, tfbe way they have be-ee,. 6.-d ce:taitiy, tbere will be
to holdolene oa to checks until the day o! the fund-:aiserr as I think
xay have h1apened in Scme icstamces in the past. Also# in so far as
part of our, problem is in not being able to doc-uzent the dete on which
we actuslly receiv99ed a cberck, wt will keep ca-,eful records of tbe dates,



tbs day hl 4b Iaetoaad

%bmtse procedires, sboz2ld do fihir. Lsto Abey .h~' str
tbat ou:.- ebtaks 9 e de@#t 4 n t4 S.:OAC, tbe, *hould provide A
imb betteft papo: tai tb&* Vt * hv DO-1:* fta~~ kOuat wba oe ;0e
tte C1hecks,# VbU: othey vt eeiTed, trcg tte vt an their way to
the ba 4;,4 vbe they vo.-O depoxsLt*1d

Vith ,thse chin'es , ya should. b4e a-b1e to bri"ng out depass t*a into
462.;~a4 be: able to 4mzostva~etha ahyee We *ill gS0we

thi a y ~yvyandifthe:* Isan& rble:'With ets h #Cm

l qn we A wIl prpl der other Meastes 'We voilds for

IPstabc , hatallvcbe'ckS sent ditetly to %"he Poat of fice ba in
?w~et adthey could just seud us a list o 4--h cbec's adtbe

dsates of receipt. We have that iuntration a htefast*:. by havnng
c eocks sent to the zailbox heret but we could probablv Ut. VithoUt
tiat. In fatt# we can certainly live vitbout Lt i f tha t: a eessa.y
to et the 10 day deadlize.

2. Ca.~a~cz workers and volunter; We provide TaniOU2 kinds of
i41*sft:ut1O= forW. out c&A.anpan Vo~kOZa, and we have generallY had a
cazpaif: aul We ui~ply have not put *Mouqb stress on the toq.dre*-
=4e06ts of the ca a;igo lay, and an the icportance o! meeint those

In the future, cot only .vill we bate all the :elevant inforzation

in the carpaign tanual, but we viii also supletntt that by -stressi to
these reqairternens in all caxpaiqn neetIngaS.

Attacbed is a drvaft of the raterlal ye will put in the captiqn

Mec other i-portarot problen we f ace Is that ve &:e 00o.b doing an adeuate
job of &;Sre-gating our ca::pign cczt:Lbutiozs. lacb tize we report a controf."

bh-tio:, we S. id also report the &SqreSate year-to-date totals for that

cozt:ib-zta:. C~jr rie-.:d-kepin bas not be-em as cozpiete as itC zigt be to

allow us to easily trtack and :eport the necessary intornation. We hate

aireaey zad app:C~riate cbazge to enzwre tbat in futcre we will bate the
iflf~.IiOLrd it will. be proper-ly reported.



£ : atto.-a a ,, *' *as to e
tb -ZQatcD abe 64' b*s, be Vill let Lt'2

sa Inal Po"It:, we tow bave atvual aoie ofb the ?3's Ca~ps4t Ovid
to: ~:;esso ~S amUite a.~ o toes.* we bavthe b L2: t*c"whd L 2e:- We 41,11 get, 0oe to, '316lli~gha. . Uo ur L

caxaI; ~.pie41 be ~ tat :~ ga~. a ao~de. and if tb,:e at
~fZquesticas tbay, St.l4af look tbe: up. LA 134a.ly as I can f the e 9'~e~olca: a~4 si~t; :oa questioza are asvaree4 readily just b lpL~t#it:

?ivZrberzorel if there are amy questions the guide does not applear to
bbv:,te M3C has a toil fre*t nuzbr (800) 424-10. Again, ovr one, will,be infce'd*: when in douabt# check Lhe nanual and, if still in doubt,?

0 ..

'v/
04.40



(2) hat oIm ff '- ad the' ohkx and abplve Ir-fo "ow;0 ou a
~t*5atr ? trootitheso SUe viii b.t1 us". thi 10 dAvsg 4t

Ic s attathed.0 f or To r.cO .&eO*e. Please use its at. wind it with the
cbtacks One= ell'as to: tax 34), VETett, Vasiiaron 962060

Ile Please be avare ttoat the, following are rX ST COKMT=,S,,

w. ahck s z onut gions or corporations. T1hey =it use thel: political
ac:iot co=.i::pee (PAC) accou40tta.

2e Cbecks from r£o't.eet *conr&cto=s. This prohibito&a spplies to'"
-corc::ibratiots zade by ~1fdivaa.1s or sole .prop-ittors t.haeeeedio
cout:atz: w~th tbe ?ade:sl Goenma. It does not Apply, ba'eV4er, to p4W-e"sal
confr.bious o! =ployeess paratzerso shartbolders or officers of basizessets
v.8th Gver.tet cez:::sc:s; nor does 1: apply to PL.Cs established b y tozoratlno
or labor organizationw.etVb Goe-mwet contracts$

3. Cbecks fro* forelg' nuatlozalso Coztribcotiots !ran !oreixa zAePior.as who,
have tot been jrazted per-.szezt. tesidezce In the United States (i.e., those
vtouz green cards) are prolhibitedi

A* Cozt::fbtlots iz cash, uzless tbey are stric:ly limited to no so-.* than
5100 per persot, iz the aggregate. for the entire cam-alln period.

5, Contr4b-.:1iczs !a the ra-e of azotbe'r.
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F. HL.M_, hDDuSS, ZIP CODE

OCCPIONf:

muVOL,:'iL DATE.
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And _r"74 , 3. tVs tryint, t*4o hald to o 40tbe 5ob in tS* ,~
tU4 Uz to: bouz toTbe i .antabl* o444 last y*a:

Juster she. w ks.. a s 40 mobtc:k9eper ven - on c p€AV
he++  h+, just- as te h.a $ Work Was.the b"beav.es t 410

aoound the t4*be of 1*th *p Mary in1 September *rid tbeLn th&
9 ral elect+.+., cam+aigin: Ocober. Also, be~r. otht..

AA iOU, kncw, ,4.ves with her-vws hav1ing serious bealtb probX*
r+ht about C...

Foar y part., I will do a much better job in the future of!
zonitoring the work on 3etty. And we will all need to Aee to
it tbat she has t-e information she needs? when she needs it,
and that no extra burdens get put on ber. It is not fair to
her, pa:ticularly as a volunteer wilh.b a full-time Job, and in
te end--as we have seen--it turnsout poorly foi thle campaign
as Well.

?or ber part, she will st#op trying to do more than she can
handle. When things are too busy at work, o: when ber moher
is ill, or if she is having a'ptoblem for any other reason, she-
will let e know right away;

Second, I think we have to be more awa:e that the federal
ca-paign recui:ements may not be the same as state
rtwuizements. W hen I got a deficiency notice back from the
state after I filed one of our reports, for example, I was
greatly concerned and called i=ediately to find out wbat we
should do to fix things. The stat-e people were quite
reassuri'ng and essentially said: the law is strict and often
people * have trouble filing the reports right; so I didn't worry
too zucb about it.

I think as a-result of that experience, both Betty and I were
less conce:ned and responsive than we should have been when we
received lette:s fro= the ?-C asking for amendents.

Aof



4~.

~

C

~0



4 L x yn *4=-n xi rw* iq r jrqur xaw i

t, ne th 4 t YOU have an opportunity,. to Aemonstratte that.,
no action should :be taken against you and the committee. .You *y
submit any factual- or Iegal materials wh.ich ou. believe :aIe - .
relevant to the Commission's. consideration ofthis matter.
Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your

o receipt of thit letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against yourC committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may f nd probable

cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.0

- If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F,.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OflThe-of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on
probable cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be
entertained.



tyoua tfotaatione we-.hv**ttac da bc1e
of:* Co~~sosp edur foi: hanM11ng, posolb3

ofbeAct. if lou -have o~~qetions, p~*ase COnjj
PAO~t1eot, the st&aU member Xs ino. to this ttot at$3a

'Sincetrely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Laegal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Congressman Al Swift
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T he !Final Au4it Reporton the AlSwi for C'""

W4
C.omt (bwift C itteee) itdiates that. -the Swh t Committ

contriution or an uthoried poltical conte W shal, o A,.-i,!i

has not tiel dey si ted checks, received fromhcti ti torwr o

cotibto amO in exeso 5 h .aeadadeso-te::: 
:

p ing oi 45. -contributor checks disclosed that 19 chee. or

42 of the sampl. were deposited between, 6 and 103 days .:aft

the date of the check.

IAPUL NDLEA ANALTIS

2 U.s.c. 5432(b) (1) states that every person who receives a&

contribution for an authorized political committee shall, no

later than 10 days after receiving such contribution, forward to

the treasurer such contribution, and if the amount of the

contribution is in excess of $50 the .name and address of the

person making the contribution and the date of receipt.

11. C.F.R. 5 103.3(a) states that all deposits shall be made

within 10-days of the Treasurer's receipt.

In response to the Interim Audit report findings, the Swift

Committee cited two causes for the untimely depositing of

contributor checks. First, the treasurer stated that she was

(2?)



6 1athr et h Act tor C r i P

point a contribution is 41d: for limitation purpQsei-I

prnary and general elections.th/ In tis m the *WA

Cousitte* reported the receipt of 19 contributions:on

dates. According to information contained in the audit report,

contributions were deposited between 26 and 103 da yS late. Zn

addition, the Committee's response to the auditors admits, that at

least some of the contributions were not handled properly and the

necessary care to ensure timely deposits was not exercised.

In that the-Committee acknowledges that it failed to-'

implement sufficient procedures to ensure timely deposits and

that contributions were not in fact deposited in a timely manner,

*/ The Commission stated in a recent advisory opinion that a
contribution was made when it left the control of the contributor
and was received by the political committee. See AO 1984-32. In
U.S. v Rankin, 607 F.2d 611(3d Cir. 1979) the Court of Appeals
held that the making of a contribution did not occur at the time
of deposit of the contribution check but at some time before.
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